HLC Classes Management

HealthStream Learning CenterTM



Administrator access to features and functions described in the HLC Help documentation is dependent upon the administrator's role and affiliation. Administrators may or may not have full access.

Contents

Classes Overview	.1
Adding a Class	.2
Part 1: Finding the Course	2
Part 2: Setting the Class Properties	
Part 3: Setting the Virtual Class Properties	
Part 4: Adding Instructors and Notes	
Part 5: Adding Sessions and Resources	6
Designating a Recorded Virtual Class for Student Self-registration	.8
Searching for a Class	.9
Editing a Class1	11
Registering Students for a Class1	12
Managing Class Registrations1	17
Managing a Waitlist1	19
Grading a Class	21
Copying a Class	23
Deleting a Class	25

Note: This guide is updated frequently. If you save or print this document, you should frequently cross-reference the date stamp on any local copies with the most current version posted in the Help system.

Classes Overview

A class is an instructor-led learning activity added to an administrator-developed course. Classes must be scheduled (date and time) and instructors, locations, and necessary resources must be identified for each class. Classes can be held as live, instructor-led events, or as virtual class webinars.

Time Zones

When scheduling class dates and times, you will be presented with a drop-down list of global time zones from which to choose. There is no global standard for time zones. These time zones are based upon the standardized lists found in Windows, however the time zone abbreviations are unique to HealthStream. HealthStream leverages the time zone controls within Windows, which allows for accommodation of both global and unusual time zones for example, Arizona).

For a complete listing of HealthStream time zone abbreviations, see *HLC Time Zone Abbreviations* in the Administrator Help.

Adding a Class

Courses created in the HLC may include classroom activities. If a classroom activity is added to a course, classes must be scheduled once the course is published. Upon course publishing, you will be prompted to schedule classes. You may do so by clicking the class scheduling link from the course publishing page, or by returning to the Add a Class feature at any time.

Adding a class consists of five parts:

- Part 1: Searching for the Course
- Part 2: Setting the Class Properties
- Part 3: Setting the Virtual Class Properties
- Part 4: Adding Instructors and Notes
- Part 5: Adding Sessions and Resources

Part 1: Searching for the Course

To search for the course

1. On the Education tab, click Add a Class. The Browse for a Course page appears.

NEALTHISTAEAN LEAENING CENTER + ADMINISTRATOR		Mar 24 2009 248 PM CT
People Courses Education Reports Tools Se	ervices Ny Profile	🚺 Site Map 🥌 Decuss 🕢 Help
P Class Scheduling Browse for a Course		Return to Education
	Alphabetical Category	
1	Search	
	For assistance, call 1-800-123-4567.	
	Build 9.2.23.895	
	OURLOWERS AURLOWERS CURRINOWN	

2. Search for the course to which you want to add classes. You can search by typing in the course name, whole word or partial word + wildcard or keyword, or by searching alphabetically or by category. A listing of all courses matching your search criteria is displayed.

EALTHISTREAM LEARNING CENTER - ADMINISTRATOR ded Smith NeathStream Medical Center Administrator		Mar 24 2009 2:50 PM CT
People Courses Education Reports Tools Servic	es My Profile	🛄 Site Map 📁 Discuss 🕢 He
Browse for a Course		Return to Education
	Alphabetical Category	
	Search	
	Search In Selected Letter	
Alphabetical Search #ABCDEESHIJKLMNQEQESIVYWXYZQthe	a orr	
Search Results		3 Record(s)
Name		
Patients' Rights		P8
Pediatric Nursing - ER Rotation		P8
Pediatric Nutrition		20
Legend: A Classroom		
	For assistance, call 1-800-123-4567.	
	Build 9.2.23.69%.5 O-HLEWEES AHLEWEES CUNKNOWN	

3. Click the name of the desired course. The **Class Management** page appears with the name of the classroom activity (as was entered on the class **Common Properties** page).

LTHISTARIAN LEARNING CENTER ADDRINISTRATOR 15mb HeadhSteam Madcal Canter Administrator	Mar 24 2009 2:45 PM CT
ople Courses Education Reports Tools Services My Profile	🖸 Ste Map 👘 Oscuss 🕥
Ckrss Scheduling Class Management	Add New Class 🗢 Return to Course Search
Rediatric Nursing	
R Pediatrix Nursing	1 Record(s)
From:12/3/2008.B::00 AM To: 12/3/2008 9:00 AM CT 1 session Course Name - Die Pedistric Nursing - ER Rotation Current Registration/Class Sizes (0)5 Bedding (Room): Facilies Building(Classroom 128) Instructors: Robert Smith	Register Manage-Registrations Grade Copy
For assistance, call 1-800-123-4567.	

Note: If there is more than one classroom activity within the course, a list of classroom activities is presented with their names hyperlinked. Click the name link of the class learning activity you wish to schedule and the **Class Scheduling** page appears.

4. Click **Add New Class**. The **Create Class** page appears and includes information from the classroom template created when the course was developed.

Class Scheduling Create Class		🗢 Return	
Class Information		Required Fields are marked with a *.	
Class Names * Pediatric Nursing			
Minimum Size: 2	Maximum Sze: 5		
Remove student "Register" option days before Start Date	Remove student "Drop" option days before Sta	rt Date	
Watist: 🔄 This class has a watist	Schedule Access: Allow Students to Register for Class		An orange
// Smth, Robert	Class Notes: (to students)	* 199 -	asterisk (*) indicates a required field.
Class Sessions*	ntral Time • Add Session		
	Save	Save and Add Another	
	istance, call 1-800-123-4567. Croyvyht © 2009 Halfolman, Inc. Al Rights Reserved. Build 5-238855		

Part 2: Setting the Class Properties

To set the class properties

- 1. In the **Class Name** box, change the class name, if desired.
- 2. In the **Minimum Size** and **Maximum Size** boxes, change the minimum size and maximum size of the class, if desired.
- 3. You have the option to determine when registration will no longer be allowed by placing a desired number of days before the start date in the **Remove student "Register" option** box.
- 4. You have the option to determine when dropping a class will no longer be allowed by placing a desired number of days before the start date in the **Remove student "Drop" option** box.
- 5. Select the **Waitlist** check box if you wish to have a waitlist for the class. (See *Managing a Waitlist* in this document for details on managing a waitlist.)
- 6. In the Schedule Access list, select the desired access. Valid options are as follows:
 - Allow Students to Register for Class allows students to view scheduled classes and selfregister for the class of their choice by clicking the **Register** link.
 - Allow Students to View Class Schedule Only allows students to see when classes are scheduled to occur but does not allow self-registration. When this option is selected, students will see the following message: "There are no classes currently scheduled for this activity, or, students have not been given access to the class schedule. Please contact your supervisor or HealthStream administrator for assistance."
 - **Do Not Show Class Schedule** hides all scheduled classes from student viewing. This is useful for class schedules managed by administrators, instructors, etc.

Note: Students can view only upcoming classes in the catalog. If an administrator enters a class that was held in the past, it will not appear on the upcoming class schedule.

Part 3: Setting the Virtual Class Properties

To set the virtual class properties

1. If you are adding a virtual class you may have additional options, depending on your web-based conference/meeting software. These options include **Record this Class?** and **Passcode**.

Web-based Conference Meeting Software Supported by the HLC				
Meeting Software	Record this Class? option supported?	Passcode option supported?	Instructors per Class	
Centra	Yes	Yes	Several	
GoToMeeting	No This platform supports recording the meeting to a local PC only and requires manual configuration using its own system options.	Yes	One Limited to a single instructor whose account must be configured directly on GoToMeeting prior to class.	
Live Meeting	Yes	No	Several	
WebEx	No This platform supports recording the meeting to a local PC only and requires manual configuration using its own system options.	Yes	Several	

Note: One web meeting platform can be implemented for an entire organization.

2. Select the **Record this Class?** check box if you want your web meeting software to record the audio and video of the virtual class. When selected, students who attend the class will be able to access the recording from their transcript.

When this option is present, the most recently recorded class will appear on the class schedule as a self-register option, allowing students to view the recorded class in lieu of attending a live virtual class. To disable this, clear the **Record this Class?** check box after the class ends for each class. Students who attend a live virtual class will still be able to access the recording from their transcript as long as it remains on the web meeting server.

Note: Online recordings are stored on the web meeting software's servers, not on HealthStream's servers. Depending upon your license agreement with your web meeting software's vendor, recordings may remain for a limited time only (for example, one year). The HLC does not automatically remove links to recordings that are no longer available.

Select the Passcode check box if you want students to enter a passcode prior to entering the live virtual class event. Generally, this is used when the Schedule Access option is set to Allow Students to View Class Schedule Only or Do Not Show Class Schedule. (When students choose to register for and view the recorded class, they are not prompted to enter the passcode.

Part 4: Adding Instructors and Notes

To add instructors and notes

1. The Instructors box is populated by qualified instructors who were added when the class template was created. Clear the check boxes of the names of those instructors who will not teach this specific class. If another instructor from your institution is needed, and the Use Only Qualified Instructors check box on the class template was not selected, you will see an Add Instructor(s) link with which you can search for additional instructors for the class (See Adding a Classroom Activity in the HLC Courses Management user guide). To search within your organizational hierarchy for instructors (if applicable) click Search Organization in the upper right-hand corner. From this page you can search by name, user ID, or administrator role.

Note: If you are scheduling a virtual class and you use GoToMeeting, you must (1) have the instructor account set up in advance on your GoToMeeting account and (2) select only one instructor for the class.

- 2. If the **Use Only Qualified Instructors** check box was selected on the class template, you will be able to clear all but one of the qualified instructor check boxes.
- 3. In the **Class Notes (to students)** box, enter any class notes you would like the student to see.

Tip: Click 👑 if you want to check the spelling of the notes.

Part 5: Adding Sessions and Resources

To add sessions and resources

1. In the **Class Session** area of the page, enter the start date and start time, and end date (which may be the same as the start date) and end time.

Tip: Pressing the **<Tab>** key will populate date of the **End Date** box to the same date as the **Start Date** box, and will populate the end time to one hour past the start time. Either can be manually adjusted as necessary by typing in values, using the calendar tool, or the time list. You can also click

to select the date.

2. In the **Time Zone** list, select the class time zone. For additional information on time zone selection, see *Classes Overview* in this document and *HLC Time Zone Abbreviations* in the HLC Administrator Help file.

Note: The student will see the class time, adjusted to the time zone noted on the student's record. For example: If the student record indicates Mountain Time as the student's time zone, and a class is scheduled for 10:00 a.m. Eastern Time, the student will see the class time as 8:00 a.m. (the Mountain Time equivalent). Also, time zones auto-adjust for the Daylight Savings Time, where applicable.

3. Click Add Session. The Create Class page refreshes, displaying the added session in the Class Sessions section.

t Smith HealthStream Hedical Center Administrator				Mar 24 2009 2:55 PM CT	LOG O
ople Courses Education Reports Tools Services My Profile				Ste Map	e Discuts
Class Scheduling Create Class					
Class Information				Required Fields are ma	rked with a 🕯
lass Name: * Pediatric Nursing					
Inimum Size: 2	Maximum Size: 5	5.			
emove student "Register" option days before Start Date	Remove student	"Drop" option	days before Start Da	te	
Vatist: 🔲 This class has a waltist	Schedule Access	Allow Students to P	legister for Class		
If Smith, Robert	Class Notes: (to students)			-	
lass Sessions* Start Date Time End Date Time Time Zone	Options		Resource	\$	
4/1/2009 12:00 AM 4/30/2009 12:00 AM CT Edit Delete Ad	d resource(s)	e		,	
38) 💌 581 💌 Eastern Tir	me • (Add Session			
			Save Save and	Add Another Ca	ancel
For assistance, cal	09 HeathStream, Inc. All Right	ts Reserved.			
Build 9.2	23.459.5				

4. Click Add Resources. The Browse for Resource page appears.

rt Smith HealthStream Medical Center Admi		Mar 24 2009 2:57 PM CT
ople Courses Education I	teports Tools Services My Profile	🚺 Ste Map 😐 Discuss 🕢 He
Resource Selector Browse for Resou	rce	🗢 Return
Resource Information		
Resource Name/Number:		
Resource is a:	Room Dequipment Al Resources	
Resource Type:	Select •	
Required Capacity:		
landicap Accessibility:	© Handicap Accessible ◎ Not Handicap Accessible ● Both	
Location is:	🗇 Indoor 🔿 Outdoor 🔹 Both	
		Search
	For assistance, call 1-800-123-4567.	
	HealthStream Copyright © 2009 HealthStream, Snc. All Rights Reserved. Build 9.2.23.859.5	
	OHICWEES AHCOWEES CONNON	

- 5. Search for the desired resources, such as rooms and equipment that you want to associate with the class.
- 6. Select the resource and click **Continue**. You are returned to the **Edit Class** page.
- 7. Repeat the previous step to add more resources, if needed.
- 8. If there is only one session for the class, click **Save**. If the class includes more than one session, proceed to the next step before clicking **Save**.

Note: A class can include one or more sessions. Attendance and grading however, occurs at the class level, not the session level. If you wish to track attendance and grading for each session, you must create a separate class for each.

- 9. To add additional sessions for the new class, click **Add Session** and enter the start and end dates and times.
- 10. Once all entries for the new class have been made, click **Save** or click **Save and Add Another** if you wish to create an additional class. Or, you may click **Copy** to create a duplicate of the class settings to use as a template for a new class.

Designating a Recorded Virtual Class for Student Selfregistration

If your organization's web meeting system supports recordings with the HLC, students can be permitted to self-register for a previous virtual class and view the recording (either as an alternative to, or in absence of, an upcoming virtual class live event).

The HLC supports access to server-based virtual class recordings via the following products:

- Cisco WebEx
- Microsoft LiveMeeting
- Saba Centra

Whenever one or more virtual classes have the **Record this class?** check box selected, the latest (most recently completed) virtual class will appear on the **Class Schedule** for students. This will appear below any upcoming classes on the schedule in a section labeled **Recorded Class**. If none of the virtual classes have the **Record this class?** check box selected, then the **Recorded Class** option will not be displayed.

Students may register for the recorded class by selecting either **Session 1 Recording** or **Register and View** in the **Recorded Class** section.

Note: Recorded classes ignore the **Waitlist** and the **Schedule Access** settings. If the recorded class happens to be full, the class will appear on the schedule as **FULL**. If the class is set up with a waitlist, the student cannot be added to it. Recordings will appear on the **Class Schedule** for student self-registration even if **Schedule Access** is set to **Allow students to view class schedule only** or **Do not show class schedule**. If you do not need a recorded class to be available for student enrollment, clear the **Record this Class** check box.

Once a student clicks either link they will be registered for the class and the recording will open in a new window.

To complete the recorded class, the student must be graded for the class by an administrator. Until then, they will appear as **In Progress** on the course and registered in the class.

Tip: If there is a need to designate an older recorded virtual class as the recorded class for which students may register, then the more recent recorded virtual class (or classes) will need to have the **Record this class?** check box cleared. Students who attended a live virtual class that was recorded will retain access to their specific session's recording through the **My Transcript** page, even after the check box has been cleared.

To prevent students from having a **Recorded Class** option on the class schedule for a particular course, all virtual classes that have been recorded must have the **Record this class?** setting cleared. Students who attended the virtual class will still be able to access the recording from their **My Transcript** page as long as the recording remains on the web meeting provider's server.

Searching for a Class

To search for a class

1. On the Education tab, click Manage Classes. The Search for Classes page appears.

EALTHISTREAM LEARNING CO See Smith HealthStream Medical Com People Courses Educat		Mar 24 2009 2-58 PH CT
Class Scheduling Search for Cla	ISSES	Add New Class 🗢 Return to Education
Classroom Information		
Class Name:		
Course Identifier:		
Course Name:		
	IZ AI Afflations	
	V HeathStream Medical Center	
Class Affiliation:		
	search Afflations	
Session Date Range:	From: 31 Through: 31	
Instructor First Name:		
Instructor Last Name:		
Building Name:		
Class Type:	Al Class Types Classroom Virtual Classoom	
Grading Status (Search Visbility):	Grading Not Complete Grading Complete Al (Hidden) Classes	
		Search
	For assistance, call 1-800-123-4567.	4
	OHICWEES AHICWEES CUNNION	

Note: You may also click the **Most Recently Edited** icon to the right of the **Manage Classes** link to view and access direct links to the 10 most recently edited classes.



2. Enter desired search criteria. By default only the current organizational level and below will be searched for classes. To look for classes above the current level in the organizational hierarchy deselect all the affiliations. To look for a class at a particular level in the organizational hierarchy, click Search **Affiliations** and select the affiliations in which you wish to search for classes.

Note: You may also filter your search by **Grading Status**: **Any**, **Grading Complete** (Hidden) or **Grading Not Complete** (Visible). Selecting the **Grading Complete for This Class** check box when grading a class automatically moves the class to **Hidden** status.

3. Click **Search**. A list of all classes meeting your specified search criteria will appear.

rt Smith (Health Stream Medical Center (Administrator	Mar 24 2009 2-05 PM CT
ople Courses Education Reports Tools Services My Profile	🖸 Ste Map 💻 Discuss 💽 H
Class Scheduling Search for Classes	Add New Class 🗇 Previous Search
Search Results	1 record(s)
R Safety Classroom	
From:11/13/2008 12:00 AM To: 11/14/2008 12:00 AM CT 1 sesson Course Name - IDE ES Safety Course Current Registration/Class Stee 556 Building (Room): Facilities Building(Classroom 128) Instructors: Robert Smbh	Register Manage-Registrations Grade Copy
For assistance, call 1-800-123-4567.	
OHLOWER AHLOWER CIUNINOVIN	

Editing a Class

To edit a scheduled class

- 1. Perform a class search. See *Searching for a Class* in this document for details on conducting a class search.
- 2. Click the name link of the desired class. The Edit Class page appears.

Class Scheduling Edit Class	Register 😭 Manage	Registrations 🖹 Grade 🔚 Copy 📄 Roster 🔶 Refu	m
ass Information		Required Fields are marked with	a *.
ass Name: . ER Safety Classroom			
nimum Size: 2	Maximum Sze: 5		
move student "Register" option 0 days before Start Date	Remove student "Drop"	option 0 days before Start Date	
atist: 😰 This class has a watist	Schedule Access: Allow 9	Students to Register for Class -	An orange
Smith, Robert t Add Instructor(s)	Class Notes: (to students)		asterisk (*) indicates a required field
Start Date Time End Date Time	Time Zone Options	Resources	
1/13/2008 12:00 AM 11/14/2008 12:00 AM		Classroom 128	
	Central Time + Add S	ession	
Delete		Save Save and Add Another Cancel	

- 3. Make desired edits.
- 4. Click **Save** to save the changes or click **Save and Add Another** if you wish to add an additional new class immediately.

Tip: After students have registered or have been registered for the class, the **Roster** icon is visible at the top of the screen. When clicked, it pre-configures the Class Roster and Sign-In Sheet report with the selected class.

Registering Students for a Class

If you wish to have certain students attend a specific class, you may register them for the class. You may do so if the student has been assigned the course. You can also register unassigned students.

Note: Registering a student for a class enrolls the student in the associated course (if they are not already enrolled). The course enrollment will appear in the **Elective Learning** area of the student's **My Learning** page. If the associated course is part of a non-sequential curriculum that is on a student's **My Learning** page, the registration will be associated with the course within the curriculum (even if the curriculum is assigned).

Student registration becomes enabled when a class is added (see *Adding a Class* in this document). You can register students as soon as a new class is saved, or return to the class at a later time (see *Searching for a Class* in this document) to access the **Registration** link.

To register students for a class

1. Save a new class or search for an existing class. (See *Searching for a Class* in this document for details on conducting a class search.)

rt Smith HealthStream Medical Center A Rople Courses Education	Reports Tools Services	My Profile		Mar 24 2009 3:06 PM CT
Class Scheduling Edit Class			Register 😭 H	lansae Realistrations 🔮 Grade 🕞 Goox 📄 Roster 🗢 Return
class Information				Required Fields are marked with a *.
Jass Name: * ER Safety Classe	moc		1	
linimum Size: 2			Maximum Sze: 5	
temove student "Register" opt	ion 0 days before Start Dat	e	Remove student	"Drop" option 0 days before Start Date
Vallist: 🗵 This class has a wall	ist		Schedule Access:	Allow Students to Register for Class -
nstructors: *	muctor(s)		Class Notes: (to students)	· 2
Class Sessions*	End Date Time	Time Zone	Options	Resources
11/13/2008 12:00 AM	11/14/2008 12:00 AM		Edit Delete Add.resource(s)	Classroom 128
50	v n	~	Central Time 🔻	Add Session
Delete				Save Save and Add Another Cancel
		For assi	stance, call 1-800-123-4567.	
		C HealthStream'	Copyright @ 2009 HealthStream, Inc. All Rights Build 9.2.23.859.5	Raserved.

2. On the **Edit Class** page, or from the return search page, click **Register**. The **Register Students** page appears.

Class Sch	eduling		
Regist	er Students	P Adva	nced Search 🔶 Return to Classes
Last:	First:	Middle:	
User ID(s):			
Status:	Active Inactive Both Active and Inactive		
			Search Cancel
	For assistance	call 1-800-123-4567.	
		t © 2009 HealthStream, Inc. All Rights Reserved.	
		Ad 9.2.21.899.5	

To register individual students

1. Perform a student search. See *Searching for a Student* in the *HLC Student Management* user guide for details on conducting a student search. A listing of all students matching your search criteria appears.

Class Reg	Scheduling ister Students				🦻 New Search 👄 Pr	evious Search
search Res	ults				41	ecord(s)
select	Name	Status	User 10	Job Category	Affiliation	
	Doe, John	Active	johndoe1	Uncategorized	1001 - Nursing	
0	Doe, John Q	Active	johnqdoe	Uncategorized	1001 - Nursing	
2	Doe, June	Active	junedoe	Uncategorized	1001 - Nursing	
8	Doe, Mary3ane	Active	mjdoe	Uncategorized	1001 - Nursing	
				Clear All Selected Resul	Scheck All Current Search Results	Continue
				Cital Par Calected Head		Continue

- 2. Select the check box(es) to the left of the students' names you wish to register for the class, or click **Check All Current Search Results**.
- 3. Click **Continue**. A confirmation of all selected students appears. To alter your student selections, click **Return** and perform a new student search.

ert Smith HealthStream Hedical Center Administration Veople Courses Education Report	ts Tools Services My Profile	Mar 24 2009 3:30 PM CT	og ou s 💽 Hi
Class Scheduling Register Students		🛃 Edit Class 🕌 Manage Begatizations 🚔 Grade 📄 Roster 🗢 Ret	um
Course Name: ER Safety Course			
Class Session Range: 11/13/2008	12:00 AM - 11/14/2008 12:00 AM CT 1	session	
Confirm Student Registrations:		2 record(s)	
Name	User ID	Status	
John Q Doe	johngdoe	Active	
MaryJane Doe	mjdoe	Active	
		New Search Registe	e i
	For assis	tance, call 1-800-123-4567.	
	C HealthStream'	Copyright © 2009 HealthStream, Inc. All Rights Reserved.	
		Build 9.2.23.859.5	

- 9. Click **Register**. The registration request is submitted to Request Manager.
- 10. To add more students to the registration list, click **Manage Registrations**. The **Manage Student Registrations** page appears.
- 11. Click **Register** and follow the instructions above.

Tip: After students have registered or have been registered for the class, the **Roster** icon is visible at the top of the screen. When clicked, it pre-configures the Class Roster and Sign-In Sheet report with the selected class.

To register students using student groups

1. On the student search page, click **Advanced Search**. The advanced search options on the **Manage Students** page displays.

Class Scheduling Register Stude		First:	Job Title	Middle:	Search S	Vi Al Job Titles	Return to Classes
Register Stude ast: Jser ID(s): Ratus: Activ Repartment © 1001-Nursing 1002-Narotary © 1002-Radology © 1005-Narotary	e ⊚ Inactive ⊚ Both Acti	ve and Inactive		Middle:	Search S	Ì	
Jser ID(s): Status: Activ Pepartment 2 1001-Nursing 2 1002-Laboratory 2 1002-Radiology 2 1050-Nutronal Services	e ☉ Inactive ☉ Both Acti	ve and Inactive		Middle:			
Status: Active Department Internet Int		artments				E al lob Trise	
Department 2 1001-Nursing 2 1002-Laboratory 2 1003-Radology 2 1050-Nutritional Services		artments				V Al Joh Tiles	•
1001-Nursing 1002-Laboratory 1003-Radiology 1050-Nutritional Services	I Dep					ZAL tob Tries	
 1002-Laboratory 1003-Radiology 1050-Nutritional Services 		(1)	1120-Surray			12,179,2002,110,03	
			 ✓ 1125-Surgi ✓ 1130-Surgi ✓ 230-Unit Set 	cal Assistant cal Technician			
tob Category	I dot Al Job						1
Athletic Trainer Billing/Coding Personnel Cinical Manager Cinical Technician		* 11					
r		1					
lire/Re-Hire Date: From:	Through:	50	Hire/Re-Hire Mo From: All	• Through: All			
	and consider	100		months on			
Review Month/Day: From:	Through:	100	Review Month: From: All	· Through: All			
Active Date:			Active Month:				
From:	Through:	20	From: All	Through: All	•		
						Search	Cancel
		For assis	tance, call 1-800-123-	4567			
			Copyright © 2009 HealthStream, Sn Build 9,2,23,859,5				

2. Click Search Student Groups. The Search Student Groups page appears.

ert Smith HealthStream Medical Center /					Mar 24 2009 3:13 PM CT
eople Courses Education	Reports Tools	Services My F	Profile		🚺 Ste Map 🧧 Decuss 🕥 He
Manage Students Search Student	Groups				Return to Manage Students
Student Group Name:					
Student Group Visibility:	· Visible	Hidden	© Both		
Student Group Type:	O Profie	© Individual	Both		
Creation Date Range:	From:		Through:	31	
Administrator:	Last Name:		First Name:	User ID:	
					Search Cancel
			Alphabets	a	
			For assistance, call 1		
			Build 9.2.23		
			OHICWER AHICW	84 CILINKNOWN	

3. Perform a student group search. See *Searching for a Student Group* in the *HLC Student Group Management* user guide for details on conducting a student group search. A list of matching student groups appears.

Manage Students Search Student G	oups					Return to Manage Students
Student Group Name:						
Student Group Visibility:	Visible	© Hidden	Both			
Student Group Type:	O Profile	© Individual	8 Both			
Creation Date Range:	From:	31	Through:		1	
Administrator:	Last Name:		First Name:		User ID:	
						Search Cancel
			A	iphabetical		5 Record(s)
Name		Туре	Count	Affiliation	Last Updated	Updated By
Hazardous Materiais Trainees		Profile	5	Institution	3/16/2009 3:34:00 PM	Robert Smith
E Hazmat Review		Individual	1	Institution	3/24/2009 9:26:00 AM	Robert Smith
		Profile	287	Institution	10/18/2008 7:30:00 PM	Robert Smith
Hazmat Trainees						10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1
Hazmat Trainees Nursing Management		Profile	287	Institution	11/21/2008 2:12:00 PM	Robert Smith

4. Select the check box(es) to the left of the student groups you wish to register for the class.

5. Click **Select**. The advanced search page appears with the student groups that you selected now checked in the **Student Group** box.

ert Smith HealthStream Medical C					Mar 2	4 2009 3:17 PM C	
tople Courses Educ	cation Reports Tools Ser	Aces My Profile				Ste Ma	p 🦰 Discuss 🕤
Class Scheduling Register Stu	udents				Search Student Group	a 🔶 Re	turn to Classes
ast:		First:	Mid	fle:			
Jser ID(s):						Ċ	
Status: • A	Active © Inactive © Both	Active and Inactive					
Student Group	I AI S	tudent Groups					
 Hazardous Materiais T Hazmat Review 	Irainees						
* [*	*	hab This				
Department 1001-Nursing	×.	Departments	Job Title		C dot IA 😒	n des	
2 1002-Laboratory		(30)	1125-Surgical As				
1003-Radiology			1130-Surgical Te			.00	
1050-Nutritional Serv	rices		230-Unit Secreta	Y			
New York Company			121				
lob Category	IZ AJ	Job Categories					
Athletic Trainer Biling/Coding Personn Cinical Manager Cinical Technician	nel	÷					
< [
Hire/Re-Hire Date:			Hire/Re-Hire Month:				
From:	Through:			Through: All			
Review Month/Day:			Review Month:				
From:	Through:	200		Through: All			
Active Date:			Active Month:	S. (6.7.)			
ACOVE Date: From:	Through:	[31]		Through: All			
1679 (C.		and a		and the second se			
					Searc	h	Cancel
			stance, call 1-800-123-4567				
		C HealthStream'	Copyright @ 2009 HealthStream, Snc. All Ri Build 9.2.23.859.5	pits Naserved.			
		0.00	CWEB4 A:HLCWEB4 C/UNKNOWN				

6. Click **Search**. A listing of students from the selected student groups appears.

Reg	Scheduling ister Students			Search Student	: Groups 👂 <u>New Search</u> 👄 Pr	evious Search
Search Res	ults				51	ecord(s)
Select	Name	Status	User ID	Job Category	Affiliation	
	Doe, John	Active	johndoe1	Uncategorized	1001 - Nursing	
10	Doe, John Q	Active	johnqdoe	Uncategorized	1001 - Nursing	
13	Doe, MaryJane	Active	mjdoe	Uncategorized	1001 - Nursing	
1	Peters, Thomas	Active	tpeters	Uncategorized	1001 - Nursing	
8	Roe, John	Active	johnroe	Uncategorized	1001 - Nursing	
				Clear All Selected Results	Check All Current Search Results	Continue

- 7. Select the check box(es) to the left of the students' names you wish to register for the class, or click **Check All Current Search Results**.
- 8. Click **Continue**. A confirmation of all selected students appears. To alter your student selections, click **Return** and perform a new student search.
- 9. Click **Register**. The registration request is submitted to Request Manager.
- 10. To add more students to the registration list, click **Manage Registrations**. The **Manage Student Registrations** page appears.
- 11. Click **Register** and follow the instructions above.

Tip: After students have registered or have been registered for the class, the **Roster** icon is visible at the top of the screen. When clicked, it pre-configures the Class Roster and Sign-In Sheet report with the selected class.

Updated: August 2011

Managing Class Registrations

To manage class registrations

- 1. Perform a class search. See *Searching for a Class* in this document for details on conducting a class search.
- 2. Click **Manage Registrations** from either the search return page or by clicking the name link of the class to access the **Edit Class** page. A listing of all registered students appears. A waitlist may also appear at the bottom of the page (see *Managing a Waitlist* in this document).

et Smith HealthStream Medical Center Ad exple Courses Education	Reports Tools Service	My Profile		Mar 24 2009 3/06 FM CT LOG OU
Class Scheduling Edit Class			Register R Mana	age Registrations 🙀 Grade 晴 Copy 📄 Roster 🔶 Return
Class Information				Required Fields are marked with a *.
Class Name: * ER Safety Classroo	m			
Minimum Size: 2			Maximum Size: 5	
Remove student "Register" optio	n 0 days before Start Da	te	Remove student "Dro	p" option 0 days before Start Date
Waltist: 🗵 This class has a waltis	t.		Schedule Access: Allo	w Students to Register for Class -
Instructors:		<u>,</u>	Class Notes: (to students)	- 19 -
Class Sessions* Start Date Time	End Date Time	Time Zone	Options	Resources
11/13/2008 12:00 AM	11/14/2008 12:00 AM	CT Edit	Delete Add resource(s)	Classroom 128
31	× 11	Ce	ntral Time 🔹 🛛 Adi	d Session
Delete				Save Save and Add Another Cancel
		For assistan	ice, call 1-800-123-4567.	
			right © 2009 HealthStream, Snc. All Rights Reser Build 9.2.23.859.5 B4 AuHLOWED4 CIUMINOWIN	red

To register additional students

Click **Register** and follow the procedure to register students for class (see *Registering Students for a Class* in this document).

Tip: After students have registered or have been registered for the class, the **Roster** icon is visible at the top of the screen. When clicked, it pre-configures the Class Roster and Sign-In Sheet report with the selected class.

To drop students from the class

Select the check box(es) to the right of the student's name in the *Drop* column, then select one of the following two options:

- Click **Drop from Class** if you wish to remove the student from the active class roster but keep the student enrolled in the course.
- Click **Drop and Un-enroll From Course** if you wish to remove the student from the class roster and un-enroll him/her from the course.

Dropping a student from a completed class may affect student course completions. For example:

- A course contains a single classroom learning activity.
- A student completes the classroom activity and therefore completes the course.
- The student is subsequently dropped from the completed class.

- The class completion is removed, as is the course completion. The course is removed from the student's transcript. If the course was originally assigned, it will reappear in the **Assigned Learning** area on the **My Learning** page (unless the due date has passed, in which case the assignment's due date/end date rules apply). If the course was elective or enrolled, it returns to the **Elective Learning** area of the **My Learning** page.
- If the course completion was bridged to any curricula or equivalents whether they are in progress or completed, they will be re-evaluated. It is possible for completed curricula and equivalents to return to a student's **My Learning** page for completion when a course completion has been deleted.

Managing a Waitlist

When scheduling a class, you may choose to add a waitlist for class registration (see *Adding a Class* in this document). If a waitlist is added, it will appear at the bottom of the class registration page, and will populate when more students are registered for or have self-enrolled in the class than the maximum class capacity allows. Students who are waitlisted will see the **Waitlisted** designation on their **My Learning** pages.

Note: When students are first registered for class, if more students than the maximum capacity allows are registered at one time, students will move to the active roster in alphabetical order. Once the roster is filled, the remaining students will appear in alphabetical order on the waitlist. Subsequently registered students will appear at the bottom of the waitlist, and will be moved from the top of the waitlist to the active roster as space becomes available.

To access the waitlist

- 1. Perform a class search. See *Searching for a Class* in this document for details on conducting a class search.
- 2. Click **Manage Registrations** from either the search return page or by clicking the name link of the class to access the **Edit Class** page. A listing of all registered students appears. A waitlist appears at the bottom of the page.

aple Courses Education Reports Tools Services	My Profile			Har 24 2009 3:06 PH CT
Class Scheduling Edit Class			tanage Registrations 👫 Grade 🔚 Co	ev 📄 Roster 🗢 Return
lass Information			Req	uired Fields are marked with a *.
ass Name: + ER Safety Classroom				
inimum Size: 2		Maximum Sze: 5		
emove student "Register" option 0 days before Start Dat	e	Remove student "	"Drop" option 0 days before Start Date	
Vatist: 🗵 This class has a waitist		Schedule Access:	Allow Students to Register for Class	•
Smith, Robert structors: Add Instructor(s)	,	Class Notes: (to students)		
lass Sessions* Start Date Time End Date Time	Time Zone	Options	Resources	
11/13/2008 12:00 AM 11/14/2008 12:00 AM	ст	Edit Delete Add resource(s)	Classroom 128	,
		Central Time •	Add Session	
Delete			Save Save and Add	Another Cancel
	For as	sistance, call 1-800-123-4567.		
	C HealthStream	Copyright @ 2009 HaalthStream, Inc. All Rights Build 9.2.23.859.5	Raserved.	

To replace a student from the active roster with the student at the top of the waitlist

- 1. Select the check box(es) in the *Drop* column to the right of the student's name on the active roster.
- 2. Click either **Drop From Class** or **Drop and Un-enroll From Course**. The student will be removed from the active roster, and the student previously at the top of the waitlist will be moved onto the active roster and will appear in alphabetical order.

Tip: After students have registered or have been registered for the class, the **Roster** icon is visible at the top of the screen. When clicked, it pre-configures the Class Roster and Sign-In Sheet report with the selected class.

To remove a student from the waitlist

- 1. Select the check box(es) in the *Remove* column to the right of the student's name on the waitlist.
- 2. Click **Remove**.

Tip: After students have registered or have been registered for the class, the **Roster** icon is visible at the top of the screen. When clicked, it pre-configures the Class Roster and Sign-In Sheet report with the selected class.

To force a student from the waitlist onto the active roster

- 1. Select the check box(es) in the *Force* column to the right of the student's name on the waitlist.
- 2. Click **Force**. The student will be moved onto the active roster and will appear in alphabetical order.

Note: Forcing students onto the active roster permanently increases the maximum class capacity.

Tip: After students have registered or have been registered for the class, the **Roster** icon is visible at the top of the screen. When clicked, it pre-configures the Class Roster and Sign-In Sheet report with the selected class.

Grading a Class

Once a class start date and time has arrived, the **Grade** link becomes available. Classes must be graded for the system to give students credit for successful class completion.

Note: Prior to grading a class, review the class learning activity **Completion Mode** and **No Show** option.

To grade a class

1. Perform a class search. See *Searching for a Class* in this document for details on conducting a class search.

ople Courses Education Reports Tools Services My Profile	Mar 24 2008 3-05 PM CT
Class Scheduling Search for Classes	📆 Add New Cass 🗢 Previous Search
earch Results	1 record(s)
Restery Classroom From: 1/1/1/2008 12:00 AM CT 1 sesson Course Name - Di EE Stelley Course Current Registration (Class Size: 5)5 Building (Coon): Fractise Building(Classroom 128) Instructors: Robert Smith	Begister Manage.Begistrations Grade Copy
For assistance, call 1-800-123-4567.	
OHLOWEN AHLOWEN CURROWN	

2. Click the **Grade** link to the right of the class you wish to grade. The **Grade Students** page appears, including a list of students who were registered for the class.

ert Smith HealthStream Medical C People Courses Educ		Services My Profile				Ste Map Discuss
Class Scheduling				🐼 Edit. Class 😹 Register 🚉	Manage Registrations	Roster 🔶 Return
Course Name: ER Safe						
lass Session Range:	11/13/2008 12:00 AM - 1	1/14/2008 12:00 AM	CT 1 session			
Grading Status: 🗏 Gra	ading Complete For This (Class (Hide this class I	from search results)			
Grade Students:						5 record(s)
Name	User ID	Status	No Show	Attended	Passed	Grade
Adams, John	NHMC270	Active		190	8	95
Adams, Samuel	NHMC269	Active	10	12	8	100
dfleck, Ben	NHMC176	Active	10		8	0
iida, Alan	NHMC211	Active	10	8	0	0
Ven, Woody	NHMC155	Active	8	•	10	0
					Sav	e Cancel
						Garte
			or assistance, call 1-			
		C Health	Romani Copyright @ 2009 H	aathStream, Inc. All Rights Reserved.		
			8490 9.2.23.8	97.7		

- 3. Select **Grading Complete for This Class**. This will hide the graded class from routine class searches. Hidden classes are, however, always retrievable.
- 4. Select the desired class grade status for each student:
 - No Show Student did not attend or complete the class (see information below)
 - Attended Student was present at class (required for a Completion Required class learning activity)
 - **Passed** Student attended and achieved a defined outcome for the class

 Grade – Student attained a specific % grade for the class. A grade must be added if the class learning activity is Pass Required, includes a minimum passing score, or has an assigned score percent weight.

Note: If a class learning activity is **Pass Required**, a percent grade must be entered that is equal to or greater than the **Minimum Passing Score** for the class. Clicking the **Passed** check box alone does not meet the completion mode passing requirement. If **Passed** is checked, but the score entered is less than the required minimum, the student fails the class and the course.

5. Click Save.

Note: You can add and grade more students for a class after the class has taken place (for instance, walk-ins) by registering and then grading the additional students.

Tip: After students have registered or have been registered for the class, the **Roster** icon is visible at the top of the screen. When clicked, it pre-configures the Class Roster and Sign-In Sheet report with the selected class.

No Show Grading

Grading a student as **No Show** has implications based upon the class learning activity **Completion Mode** and the **No Show Rule** selected on the class learning activity **Common Properties** page.

Key points:

- If a class learning activity completion mode is **Not Required**, students complete the class by default, regardless of the associated **No Show Rule**. No grading is needed.
- If the class learning activity completion mode is Completion Required or Pass Required, and the No Show Rule is Student Fails the Course, students graded as No Show will fail the class and fail the course.

If the course was assigned, it will be reassigned and all learning activities will require completion, including those already completed in the failed course.

If the course was elective, the student may choose to re-enroll.

• If the class learning activity completion mode is **Completion Required** or **Pass Required**, and the **No Show Rule** is **Student is Incomplete**, students graded as **No Show** will be unable to proceed through the course. The student is unable to select another class however, the student does not have to retake previous learning activities. The course does not fail and does not have to be re-assigned or re-enrolled in.

To enable students to attend a subsequent class and continue through the course, do not grade the student as **No Show**. Drop the student from the missed class using the Manage Registrations feature. This will allow for student registration into another class.

- Students graded as No Show will appear on the No Show report for that class. If the grade status is changed to Passed or Attended or if the student is dropped from the class, students will be removed from the No Show report.
- If the No Show grade results in course failure (see second bullet above), the student's course failure will appear on the Failed Courses report.

Note: Class grading can be changed at any time (for example, from **No Show** to **Attended** or **Passed**). Consider how changing a class grade will impact the student's course and report statuses.

Copying a Class

If you wish to offer a class more than once, you can use the class copy feature to create the additional classes.

To copy a class

- 1. Perform a class search. See *Searching for a Class* in this document for details on conducting a class search.
- 2. Click **Manage Registrations** from either the search return page or by clicking the name link of the class to access the **Edit Class** page. A listing of all registered students appears. A waitlist may also appear at the bottom of the page (see *Managing a Waitlist* in this document).

LTHISTREAM LEARNING CENTER "ADMINISTRATOR Smbh (HealhSteam Neócaí Center (Administrator	Mar 24 2009 2105 PM CT
ople Courses Education Reports Tools Services My Profile	🚺 Ste Map 📁 Discuts 🕢
Class Scheduling Search for Classes	Add New Class 🔶 Previous Search
earch Results	1 record(s)
ER Safety Classroom	
From:11/13/2008 32:00 AV Tor 11/14/2008 12:00 AV CT 1 sesson Course Name - 1D: EN Selecty Course Healding (Room): Fractise Bulding(Classroom 128) Instructors: Robert Smith	Register Manage-Registrations Grade Conv
For assistance, call 1-800-123-4567.	
OUNLOWERA AUNCOVERA CURRICOVER	

3. Click **Copy** from the class search return or the **Edit Class** page. An exact copy of the original class appears, with the name of the class changed to **[Original Class Name] Copy** on the **Add Class** page.

HEALTHSTREAM LEARNING CENTER - ADMINISTRATOR Robert Smith Healt/Stream Madcal Center Administrator People Courses Education Reports Tools Services	My Profile	Mar 24 2009 3-40 SM CT 🔹 NGG O	
Class Scheduling Add Class		Return	
Class Information		Required Fields are marked with a *.	
Class Name: + ER Safety Classroom Copy			
Mnimum Size: 2	Maximum Size: 5		
Remove student "Register" option 0 days before Start Date	e Remove student "	Drop" option 0 days before Start Date	
Wattist: Z This class has a wattist	Schedule Access:	Allow Students to Register for Class -	An orange
Instructors:	Class Notes: (to students)	- 2	asterisk (*) indicates a required field.
Class Sessions			,
Start Date Time End Date Time	Time Zone Options	Resources	
11/13/2008 12:00 AM 11/14/2008 12:00 AM	CT Edit Delete Add.resource(s)	IZ Classroom 128	
8	Central Time •	Add Session	
		Save Save and Add Another Cancel	
	For assistance, call 1-800-123-4567. FindMineum Copyright 8 200 Healt/Stream, Inc. All Rights B Build 5:2238555 OHELOWER AHELOWER CLUNNIOWN	taar vel.	

Note: Student registrations and waitlists from the original class are not copied.

4. Edit class information as needed. For instance, you may clear the instructor listed for the original class and replace with a new instructor by clicking the **Add Instructors** link and performing an instructor search.

- 5. Click **Edit** to edit the class sessions, changing the start and end dates to the dates for the new class. You may also edit start and end times, if needed.
- 6. Click Update.
- 7. Clear the check box(es) next to resources that will not be needed for the new class.
- 8. Click Add Resources to select resources for the new class.
- 9. Perform a resource search. See *Searching for a Building Resource* in the *HLC Building and Resource Management* user guide for details on conducting a building resource search. A listing of resources matching your search criteria appears.
- 10. Select the check box(es) beside the desired resource(s).
- 11. Click **Continue**. The new resources will appear in the **Resources** box.
- 12. Click **Save** to save the class copy. If students are given full access to register for classes, they can select from all available classes created by copying the original class.

Deleting a Class

To delete a class

- 1. Perform a class search. See *Searching for a Class* in this document for details on conducting a class search.
- 2. Click the name of the desired class. The Edit Class page appears.

INTER - ADMINISTRATOR ar Administrator			Mar 24 2009 3.06 PM CT
ion Reports Tools Services	My Profile		🖸 Site Map 🥌 Decuss 🕥
			🖓 Manage Registrations 🔮 Grade 🔚 Copy 📄 Roster 🔶 Return
			Required Fields are marked with a +.
issroom			
		Maximum Size	5
option 0 days before Start Dat	e	Remove stude	ent "Drop" option 0 days before Start Date
watist		Schedule Acce	ess: Allow Students to Register for Class -
m Instructor(s)	,	Class Notes: (to students)	-
End Date Time	Time Zone	Options	Resources
11/14/2008 12:00 AM	ст	Edit Delete Add resource(s)	Classroom 128
v 11	<u> </u>	Central Time •	Add Session
			Save Save and Add Another Cancel
	Reports Tools Services Reports Tools Services servoom option 0 days before Start Dat addst smth, Robert Instructor(s) End Date Time 11/14/2008 12:00 AM	Reports Tools Services My Profile Instructor(s) End Date Time Time Zone 11/14/2008 12:00 AM CT For ass For ass	Reports Tools Services My thothe Bageder Image: Control of the service study Image: Control of the service study Baseder Image: Control of the service study Option 0 days before Start Date Remove study Maximum Ster Schedule Acc Smith, Robert Class Notes: Instructor(s) r Class Notes: End Date Time Time Zone Options 11/14/2008 12:00 AM CT Edit Delate Add resource(s)

- 3. Click **Delete**. A confirmation prompt appears.
- 4. Click **OK** to delete the class.

Deleting a class may affect student course completions. For example:

- A course contains a single classroom learning activity.
- A student completes the classroom activity and therefore completes the course.
- The class the student completed is subsequently deleted.
- The class completion is removed, as is the course completion. The course is removed from the student's transcript. If the course was originally assigned, it will reappear in the **Assigned Learning** area on the **My Learning** page (unless the due date has passed, in which case the assignment's due date/end date rules apply). If the course was elective or enrolled, it returns to the **Elective Learning** area of the **My Learning** page.
- If the course completion was bridged to any curricula or equivalents whether they are in-progress or completed, they will be re-evaluated. It is possible for completed curricula and equivalents to return to a student's **My Learning** page for completion when a course completion has been deleted.